HSC 2020 Mental Health Substance Abuse Community Health Committee



Stigma *Thursday February 2nd, 2017*Minutes

DATE:	Thursday February 2nd, 2017 8:05am-9am	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372
PRESIDING:	Kate Baer		
PRESENT:	Kate Baer, Libby Holte, Jenny Vorpagel, Connie Bitter, Mary Paluchniak, Rhonda Gebert, Stacie Kuck, Miva Yang, Barb Kolar		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:			
GUESTS:			
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel		
NEXT MEETING:	March 2, 2017 (8:05am)		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Brief Introductions	Kate briefly explained the new agenda format.
Someplace Better/Chamber Check In	Connie update the group. Sherri, Dane, Jane, Kelly, and Connie met. Dane and Jane were going to meet, no new updates. Dane called MHA about the directory of resources, wanting to put it on the Someplace Better website. It is located at the bottom of this page:
	http://www.someplacebetter.org/family/healthcare/mental-health/
	Group discussed not working on this for the rest of 2017.
2017 Mental Health & AODA	Tentative date: Tuesday, May 2 nd . Time is still being discussed. Looking at new venue for this year. They
Resource Fair Updates	will be doing a site visit of St. Dominic's. A church location is fine as long as they allow any vendors to
	attend. They are also open to other location ideas, which were discussed.
	If anyone else wants to help plan, email <u>Jessica@mhasheboygan.org</u>
Directory of Community Resources Ask/Support	MHA has about 800 copies of the community resources guide that need to be distributed. Kate has a list of
Needed	businesses that have received copies. As a group we can add to this list and help distribute. Put the list in
	the minutes. The book is published every 2 years.
	The group discussed other possible locations they can be distributed.
	We need to work on getting the book out to places on the list, and general marketing of the book and
	where it is located online.
	Kate is interested in speaking to SHRM, either in front of the board or the whole group.
	Deadline of February 20 th , give suggestions via email of who else to give books to, also general marketing
	ideas.

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Question, Persuade, & Refer (QPR) Suicide Prevention Goal for 2017	It is a goal of HHS to do QPR. Kate is a trainer and is looking for other people to be trained to be trainers. HSHS in Western WI have done a lot of QPR. Mary can report back in March about what she learned from them (what are their measures, target audience?) Public Health can look at what is in the works for HHS regarding trainings—update in March.
Thinking Ahead – Outcome measurements, 2018 ideas & discussion	
Roundtable & Follow Up Action Check Out	Kate to follow up with Addy, look for dead links in resource guide.
	Libby will send out the list of resource guide locations, and talk to Karlyn and Diane about the MCH grant
	Connie will contact Sheboygan SHRM, and will contact Jane about her meeting with Dane
	Mary will have conference call with Western WI, follow up with resource fair group. Mary needs 15 copies of resource guide for funeral directors
	Everyone else needs to send their feedback to Jessica by February 20 th
	Barb will look into having 5 books in WIC—she hasn't seen them before.